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the Police Department, Valdosta Georgia, concerning )
the arrest ofil}LTEEB on 1/29/55) The Valdosta Police
Department de ires this card returneay-__‘_~““—’”-

— e e o e . — e e we
———

The I ntification Division is requested t
search [MILTEER's |prints through the Identification :
Division and advise Atlanta of any record, .

ng in
) | (Type in plmn text or codc) . e e
™ AIRTEL . » - * AIRMAIL R NS
a ) R .
.- : (Pnonty or Methnd o[Hmlm‘) S T; o bl
N T Nttt S v_.‘l_‘
TO: DIRECTOR, ¥BI' . . L IR
FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (89-45) iy e e o e
(157-608) ° 1o - T G
- TR
0 RE: - ASSASSINATION OF PRFSIDENT KENNEDY = . e e
11/22/63 " - T et
AFDO VY . . ' -
. . mmg | ,..\.!4..-4..M-. ol
Re Miami teletype and mytel 11/26/63‘capt16ned§fff:
as above, - : - AR SRS
Enclosed 1s a Fingerprint Card received fromﬁgi‘frﬁv‘*é

k' 3) Bureau (Enc, 1) (AM) ;ﬂl
"2~ Atlanta
: CSH:elt . :
A € :
. = (: PR S
deer 13 .
[ ¢ ws ¢
NTC R
N . 4/&2. . ) g
RN / . )
Approved: /\] {T/ * Bent
Spec}'a}, Agent in Charge ‘
. - “ }
) ; y. oo ‘ |

'-V—v g ¥ 5 7 - -
@’fa.'l"w}r"“ ~~\‘$ ‘BJrawks»'-..,a R

5

.....

=T




